

RICHARD TURNER

Address: Flat 27, 378 Clapham Road, London, SW9 9AF
Mobile Tel: 07737 708494 Email: rct201@gmail.com

Personal Summary

With over 7 years of experience at 2 giant tech companies, Apple & Amazon, I am in the process of applying my varied and unique skillset to becoming a junior web developer. Having strategised and curated video content across multiple premium platforms and devices, as well as assisting in the launches of 2 very high profile services, I have collated a wealth of hard-earned knowledge and expertise. Partaking in General Assembly's world-renowned Web Development Immersive course (ending April), I am proficient in Javascript, HTML, CSS, and able to deliver responsive web pages for every need.

Defining Characteristics

Efficiency-driven	Passionate	Informed	Sociable	Approachable
Eager to learn	Compassionate	Driven	Focused	

Relevant Work Experience

Jan 2019 – Present

General Assembly – Immersive Web Development course

- Creating responsive web pages for modern browsers using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript.
- Writing secure full-stack applications and deploy them to cloud-based services like Heroku.
- Consuming web application programming interfaces (APIs) from third-party sites such as Twitter, Google, or Yelp.
- Building a RESTful API using a technology like Sinatra, Rails, Django, or Express.
- Building a richly interactive, front-end single-page application using a modern framework like Angular or library like React.
- Collaborating as a team using Git and GitHub, widely accepted collaboration practices, and an agile development workflow.

Oct 2014 – Jan 2019

Apple – Movies & TV Editor, UK/IE & Nords

- Working across 2 video platforms, iTunes and Apple TV App, using multiple CMS systems to provide the optimum customer experience.
- Developing editorial and commercial strategies for promoting new release movies and TV.
- Developing innovative movies and TV catalogue promotions by working with content providers.

- Working collaboratively with Apple's various content channels, such as Apps, News, Music, Books & Podcasts.
- Liaising with European and International counterparts on multi-territory promotional executions.
- Data analysis and reporting to assist commercial decision-making.
- Supervising workflows by coordinating with internal stakeholders; including Design, Marketing, Editorial and Production.

Jan 2012 – Oct 2014

Amazon – Digital Video Content Manager, UK

- Managing all digital content on UK Amazon Instant Video apps and devices.
- Data analysis and reporting.
- Customer consumption forecasting.
- Media marketing pack creation for external partners.
- Editorial support - reviews, previews and interviews.

Oct 2011 – Jan 2012

Soda Pictures – Communications Intern

Qualifications

2005 – 2008

University of Exeter

BA English with Film studies (2:1)

1998 – 2005

Burnham Grammar School

English A-Level (A)

Media Studies A-Level (A)

Business Studies A-Level (B)

Interests

- Fitness - long distance running and football
- Gaming and game development
- Movies and TV
- Immersive experiences - VR and theatre
- Socialising and group activities

References available on request